

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 13th June 2017 at 7.30pm.

Present: Mrs Margaret Price (Chair), Mr George Moretta, Mrs Elizabeth Gibbs, Mr David Mantle, Cllr Rosemarie Harris, Mr David Filsell, Mr Gene Taylor & Mr David Williams.

In attendance: S.Dale (Clerk).

The Chairman thanked the Clerk for help with the Annual Parish Meeting and thanked Cllr Rosemarie Harris for her contribution to the evening at such a busy time for her.

- 1. Apologies for absence: Mr David Evans, Mr Paul Lindoewood & Mr Gene Taylor
- 2. Declaration of interest in items of business listed below: None
- 3. Signing of: The minutes of the meeting held on the 15th May 2017. Proposed by DW and seconded by GM. The minutes were approved and signed by the Chair.

4. Correspondence:

- a. Seafarers' UK invitation to participate on Red Ensign Day-see item 9.
- b. Training finder from One Voice Wales.
- c. Offer from Brecon Beacons National Park Authority of 2 places on a Planning Training Workshop 19th June 2017.

5. Clerks Report

A large bill has come in from Welsh Water, Clerk to ask them how we can save water.

6. Finance:

<i>a.</i> Statement of Accounts for March 2017. <i>Approved</i>	
<i>b</i> . Cheques approved for payment in May 2017	
Cleaning the Car Park (May)	£37.50
Clerk's wages & Stationery Allowance (May)	£308.97
Cleaning Public Conveniences (May)	£114.50
c. Cheques to be approved for payment in June 2017	
Cleaning the Car Park (June)	£37.50
Clerk's wages & Stationery Allowance (June)	£308.97
Cleaning Public Conveniences (June)	£114.50
Dwr Cymru (bill from November to May 2017)	£933.60
British Gas (electricity for the PCs)	£83.58
7. Report from the County Councillor	

Training for cabinet members is underway, business starts on the 19th June.



CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

There are partnership arrangement with other councils, for example Ceredigion. The priorities are jobs for youngsters and the economy. The County Council can maintain the majority of services quite well. There will be a reception at the Royal Welsh show and the community council are invited to attend. Locally, a resident has offered to supply some new plants for the flower beds in the car park. There is a vacancy on the Community Council one written

- 8. There is a vacancy on the Community Council, one written application has been received. To be discussed and action agreed. It was resolved to co-opt the candidate on to the Community Council.
- 9. Red Ensign Day, 3rd September 2017, to commemorate the Merchant Navy, to be discussed and action agreed. *Circulation*.
- 10. The outflow toilet pipes were blocked by plastic bags and coffee cup tops and needed rodding. Fortunately Mr David Hutton managed the emergency. The Community Council needs to recognise this act in a thank you and payment of his bill. To be discussed and action agreed. *The Community Council would like* to offer Mr Hutton £30 and a grateful thank you for this work.
- 11. One of the lanes running from Castle road towards Cwm Crawnon Road has recently been used for dumping garden waste. The Community Council wants to encourage walkers and riders to use these lanes. Clerk to ask if "Contact" would be willing to publish a request for the practice to stop. There are green SD waste recycling facilities in the Car Park.
- 12. The social evening is to be held at the Coach and Horses Public House. Details to be fixed. *Clerk to book a table for the Community Council on Wednesday 19th July 2017.*
- 13. Reports from other meetings attended. The Community School Governor reports that the school has won a Silver ECO Award, next year they are going for a gold award. There is a garden clean up day on the 30th June and the concert in Henderson Hall, Talybont in the 1st July 7pm. 30 trees have been planted with the Woodland Trust.

Crickhowell Health Focus Group has met, DF attended and reports that District Nurses are being successfully utilized on the triage system. The hoped-for day centre does not appear to be being thought of at the moment.

The Burial Ground Trust has met and elected a new Treasurer and a new trustee.

14. Any agenda items for the next meeting from Councillors. *To invite the National Park's warden to come and talk to the*

SD

SD

SD

SD



CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANGYNIDR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Community Council. 15. Date of next meeting: 25th July 2017.

Sue Dale (Clerk) 26/07/17 SD

Signed by the Chair: Dated: